
From: BOC.Clerk
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Douglas R Dorney Advisory Committee Application Zoning Board of Adjustment
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:41:28 PM

1. Are you 18 years or older: Yes

2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County:No

3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government: No

4. Name (First and Last): Douglas R Dorney

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 80 Haven Creek Road, Unit 100, Pittsboro, NC
27312

7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 9192599124

8. Email Address: dougdorney2013@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside: District 3

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee: No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject matter of
the committee: For the past 30 years I have worked in the architecture and design industry.
Since 2007 I have been a registered/ licensed architect in the State of North Carolina. In my
career I have overseen the planning, design, and construction of nearly $1 billion of work.
Integral to all of these projects were a sound understanding of Zoning and Building Codes. As
part of my occupation as a design leader in the local area I utilize my Zoning and Building
Code experience on a regular basis to maintain the health, safety, and welfare of the public.
More recently, I have served in a leadership capacity with the Durham City-County
Appearance Commission and was an active member of that team furthering the goals of that
county when I lived there.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Zoning Board of Adjustment

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee activities,
and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct: Yes

14. State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Man

15. Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No

16. What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White
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17. What is your Age Range (Optional): 45-54

18. Attachments:


